@ MOTOROLA SOLUTIONS
FCC ID: AZ489FT4910

5 December 2016

Office of Engineering and Technology
Laboratory Division

Equipment Authorization Branch

FCC Laboratory

7435 Oakland Mills Road

Columbia, MD 21046

Subject: Application for Class 2 Permissive Change to FCC Authorized Transceiver with FCC ID: AZ489FT4910.

Dear Sir:

A permissive change is requested for the subject transmitter:

Product Name Product Description

450-520MHz 1-5W rated power, 5.6W max power

APX4000 with BT 10mW max power

A. DESCRIPTION OF PRODUCT CHANGES:

= Added Part 22, 74 and 80 to the application.
No change to the radio.

B. PERFORMANCE DIFFERENCES:

e No impact to the radio performance on file with FCC for this transmitter.

C. CONCLUSION:

e The radio performance remains the same with the previous granted equipment and this radio continues to
meet all FCC emissions requirements for which authorization was granted.

Sincerely,
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Deanna Zakharia
Regulatory Compliance Manager
E-mail: Deanna.zakharia@motorolasolutions.com

Motorola Solutions Inc. 8000 West Sunrise Boulevard, Fort Lauderdale, Florida 33322 EXHIBIT 13A
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